
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market Street 
8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

TEL 717 237 6000 
FAX 717 237 6019 
www.eckertseamans.com 

Karen O. Moury 
717.237.6036 
kmoury@eckertseamans.com 

January 13, 2022 

Via Electronic Filing 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
PA Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority 2021 Rate Filing; 
Docket Nos. R-2021-3024773 (water); R-2021-3024774 (wastewater); 
R-2021-3024779 (stormwater)

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

By Order entered November 18, 2021 in the above-captioned rate case proceeding, the Commission 
approved the Joint Petition for Settlement (“Settlement”) filed by the Pittsburgh Water and Sewer 
Authority (“PWSA” or “Authority”), the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement, the Office of 
Consumer Advocate, the Office of Small Business Advocate, Pittsburgh United and the City of 
Pittsburgh.  Pursuant to Section III.E.6.d of the Settlement, PWSA agreed to file a Damaged Sewer 
Lateral (“DSL”) Plan for the Commission’s approval within 90 days after entry of the Final Order in 
this proceeding.   

Per the terms of the Settlement, PWSA’s DSL Plan is currently due on February 16, 2022.  The 
purpose of this letter is to request a 30-day extension of time, making the DSL Plan due on March 18, 
2022.   PWSA is authorized to represent that the parties to the Settlement do not object to this 
requested extension of time.  While PWSA has drafted a comprehensive outline of the DSL Plan and 
met with the parties to discuss its components, the additional time will enable further collaborative 
discussions and give the Authority an adequate opportunity to ensure that the parties’ feedback is 
reflected in the filing that is made with the Commission.   

For these reasons, PWSA requests that the Commission grant it an extension of time to file a DSL Plan 
by March 18, 2022.   

Sincerely, 

/s/ Karen O. Moury 
Karen O. Moury 

KOM/lww 
cc: Hon. Eranda Vero

Cert. of Service 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

#6606361v1  

 I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of PWSA’s Letter Requesting Extension to File 

DSL Plan upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the requirements 

of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54. 

Via Email Only 
 
Christine Maloni Hoover, Esq. 
Erin L. Gannon, Esq. 
Lauren E. Guerra, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut St., 5th Fl., Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
choover@paoca.org  
egannon@paoca.org 
lguerra@paoca.org  
 
Gina L. Miller, Esq. 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North St., 2nd Floor West 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
ginmiller@pa.gov  
 
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq. 
John W. Sweet, Esq. 
Ria M. Pereira, Esq. 
Lauren N. Berman, Esq. 
The Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
118 Locust St. 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org  
 
Jared Thompson, Esq. 
Peter DeMarco, Esq. 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
1152 15th St., NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20005 
Jared.thompson@nrdc.org 
pdemarco@nrdc.org 
 
 
 
January 13, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Erin K. Fure, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Forum Place Building 
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
efure@pa.gov  
 
Brian Kalcic 
Excel Consulting 
225 S. Meramec Ave., Suite 720T 
St. Louis, MO 63105 
Excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net  
 
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq. 
Kevin J. McKeon, Esq. 
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq. 
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP  
100 North Tenth Street  
Harrisburg, PA  17101  
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com 
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com 
wesnyder@hmslegal.com 
 
John F. Doherty  
Lawrence H. Baumiller  
City of Pittsburgh Department of Law  
City-County Building, Suite 313  
414 Grant Street  
Pittsburgh, PA  15219  
john.doherty@pittsburghpa.gov   
lawrence.baumiller@pittsburghpa.gov  

 
       
Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq.  


